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From: Virginia Ramsey

Sent: 17 April 2015 15:09

To: Planning

Subject: Responses fron Fylindales Parish Council

NYM/2015/0229/FL Application in respect of construction of single extension to
provide annexe accommodation following demolition of outbuilding together with
enlargement of dormer window at Raven House, Victoria Terrace, Robin Hood's
Bay.

Fylingdales Parish Council objects to this application because it is an over
development. Also that bedroom access from the outside is not a good idea.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Clerk)






